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(b)(3) 

From: I Peggy (b)(6) i 

~ -

V Sent: Frida June 17. 9011 3:25 PM 
rm e <b><8> 
Subject: Re: State contact 

Hi. Is it possibly to move our scout to 2:30 on Monday? 

Peggy
' 

Sent from my iPhone (b)(3) 

On~Jun 16, 2,011, at 10;5s AM, 

Great — I'm glad you got the emails finally! - 

. From: Peggy Pridemore (b)(6)
, 

Sent: Thursdav Time. 16, 2011 7:30 AM 
To: 3 (b)(3) ‘

" 

Subject: Re: State contact 

- Thanks . 

' 

(b)(3 
I have now received all your emails, so there was just some weird delay going on (b)(6 
yesterday. - 

g

" 

I spoke with and emailed withyesterday. Thank you for that.
_ 

I asked her about getting permission to film and she said that wasn't in her dept and that 
I 

she would connect me with the right people. So I'll work on that today. 
Peggy -

A 

" From: 
I 

(b)(3) 

To: (b)(6) . 

Sent: Wed, June 15, 2011 5:39:38 PM 
Subject: RE: State contact 

Ok, replying.... 

o ' ' 

al M ' 

_ 
r|g|n essage----- 

From: Peggy Pridemore (b)(6)
. 

Sent: Wednesdav. -lune 15, 20 : 

T01 (b)(3) 
Subject: State contact 

Hi. I have not received it yet, so something is weird. 
This is a test. Maybe I will get it if you reply to this email. 
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Q 

Thank you for your help. 
PQQQY 

Sent from my iPhone 
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